DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Ad
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 391 ] 17163 . CDP

Agency Name

Scope

Bid opening date and time 11/15/2017 , 2:00 p.m.

DHHS/Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hospital

Available Funds $

Index Number 11880
Bid Expiration Date 1/14/2018

Director

SAB

Architect Schley Architects
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Frederick Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $159,443.00 D
120 E. Prairie Street, Suite C

Vicksburg Mi 49097

Tamarack Builders, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $193,000.00 \9
P.O. Box 225 '
Lakeview Mi 48850

391 / 17163 . CDP
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DBIB-12(R 1019%) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Ad
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472700017 . 000
Agency Name Corrections Available Funds $
Scope Index Number 17170
Bid opening date and time 11/15/2017 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/14/2018
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Edward C Levy Co. dba Ace-Saginaw Paving Com 5.00% Bond $170,250.00 |
115 S. Averill Ave ‘\J
Flint Mi 48506

472 / 00017 . 000 Page 1 of 1



DME-412:(R 1059 Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Ad

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 76117299 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Sears Facility #1140 Available Funds $
Scope Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 11/15/2017 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/14/2018
Director ] SAB Architect ATC Group Services, LLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low | Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability?
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes

4248 W. Saginaw Hwy.

Grand Ledge Mi 48837

BOND %
5.00%

BID B
Bond

OND

BASE BID
$428,990.00

{

O

ASI Environmental, LLC Yes
410 E. Dowland Street
Ludington Mi 49431

5.00%

Bond

$439,215.00

™

MECX, Inc. Yes
8864 Interchange Drive
Houston TX 77054

5.00%

Bond

$541,800.00

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes
30375 Northwestern Hwy., Suite #101
Farmington Hills Mi 48334

5.00%

Bond

$568,530.00

Demolition Contractors/Pitsch Companies
675 Richmond, NW
Grand Rapids MI 49504

5.00%

Bond

$618,500.00

>

Kalin Construction Company, Inc.
2663 Yore Avenue
Sodus Mi 49126

5.00%

Bond

$712,080.00

(¢~

761 / 17299 .

SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1 File Number 76117299 . SAR
Diversco Construction Company 5.00% Bond $807,850.00

P.O. Box 409 ( Il . c’]
Grandville M 499418 Invalie/-na Si gr\fc[ b )
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